Re: 3rd request Fwd: Re: 2nd request Fwd: new tour--enjoi---jalosa waddell 12/30/2023

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 29/11/2023 09:02

Hello,

This has been processed. The tour ID is 18842.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 12:25:18 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: 3rd request Fwd: Re: 2nd request Fwd: new tour--enjoi---jalosa waddell 12/30/2023

ok are they still closed Sunday and Wednesday for tours and times are
8;30am, 10:30am and 12:45pm

On 28/11/2023 08:13, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello Howie,

>

> | will get you the confirmation ASAP. They said that something was

> wrong with my email.

>

> Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>

> https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.Magicworldclub.com&d=DwICAg&c=euGZstcaTDIlVimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=dqpv9dujKAeg3912Mc7J9eo01d6XDPkqQY8HartbUnL4z02HLsScQqcmQi_cvhuDB&m=yzwskAoLUGKBNvQJNXPyGZttJKvw1rppeFPnm9gsXRZXExuA9Jm9ppVBhIUH
[2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> From: reservations@rooms107.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 10:06:04 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__ellie.berrada-40getawayvacationclubs.com&d=DwICAg&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimnEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=dqpv9dujKAeg3912Mc7J9eo01d6XDPkqQY8HartbUnL4z02HL sScQqcmQi_cvhuDB&m=yzwskAoLUGKBNVQJNXPyGZttJKvw1rppeFPnm9gsXRZXExuA9Jm9ppVBhIUH
NHTkofYNp4ax-91GIGBWZNjo&e=>; Reda

> Berrada <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__reda.berrada-40getawayvacationclubs.com&d=DwICAg&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=dgpv9dujKAeg3912Mc7J9e01d6XDPkqQY8HartbUnL4z02HLsScQqecmQi_cvnuDB&m=yzwskAoLUGKBNVQJINXPyGZttJKvw1rppeFPnm9gsXRZXExuA9Jm9ppVBhIUH
> Subject: 3rd request Fwd: Re: 2nd request Fwd: new

> tour--enjoi-—jalosa waddell 12/30/2023

>

> this is the 3rd request for the tour only please see what the hold up
>is

> to get this book

>

> -—— Original Message —

> Subject: Re: 2nd request Fwd: new tour—enjoi-—jalosa waddell
>12/30/2023

> Date: 20/11/2023 10:27

> From: Ellie Berrada



v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=dqpv9dujKAeg3912Mc7J9e01d6XDPkqQY8HartbUnL4z02HL sScQqecmQi_cvnuDB&m=kIETMR-
VEQM_JCVRVAiuOw_M5FwfD18awRBD9lwcCoyeYfxcHXPaltMtWHh1Yg4c&s=1jD8daej8quBdYM-rzwt7W-98IAHTTbGLZAJzcmmwWU&e=>

> To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
> Berrada

VEQM_JCvRVAiuOw_M5FwfD18awRBD9IwcCoyeYfxcHXPaltMtWHh1Yg4c&s=WT11ZZi_r7zBi9LhOTMOSQgzUI_Ni9-ZtH3NnyVGw1w&e=>

>

> Hello,

>

> Nothing yet.

>

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
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=dqpv9dujKAeg3912Mc7J9e01d6XDPkgQY8HartbUnL4z02HLsScQgemQi_cvnuDB&m=kIETMR-

>[3][2]

>

> 119517 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>

—

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 1:46:15 PM

>To: Ellie Berrada
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=dqpv9dujKAeg3912Mc7J9e01d6XDPkqQY8HartbUnL4z02HLsScQqecmQi_cvnuDB&m=kIETMR-
VEQM_JCVRVAiuOw_M5FwfD18awRBD9lwcCoyeYfxcHXPaltMtWHh1Yg4c&s=IjD8daej8quBdYM-rzwt7W-98IAHTTbGLZAJzcmmwWU&e=>;
> Reda Berrada

VEQM_JCVRVAiuOw_M5FwfD18awRBD9lwcCoyeYfxcHXPaltMtWHh1Yg4c&s=WT11ZZi_r7zBi9LhOTMOSQgzUI_Ni9-ZtH3NnyVGw1w&e=>
> Subject: 2nd request Fwd: new tour—enjoi-—jalosa waddell 12/30/2023

>

> did we get this book

>

> -—— Original Message ——

> Subject: Fwd: new tour—-enjoi--jalosa waddell 12/30/2023

> Date: 15/11/2023 06:48

> From: reservations@rooms101.com

>To: MWC-Ellie

>MWC-Reda
> <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__reda.berrada-40getawayvacationclubs.com&d=DwICAg&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

>

> checking to see if this was book

>

> -—— Original Message ——

> Subject: new tour—enjoi-—jalosa waddell 12/30/2023
> Date: 09/11/2023 09:19

> From: reservations@rooms101.com

>To: MWC-Ellie




>

> please book tour only

>

> thanks

>

> Links:

—

>[1] tel:+14079105330

>[2]

> https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.magicworldclub.com_&d=DwICAg&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=dqpv9dujKAeg3912Mc7J9e01d6XDPkqQY8HartbUnL4z02HLsScQgemQi_cvhuDB&m=kIETMR-
VEQM_JCVRVAiuOw_M5FwfD18awRBD9lwcCoyeYfxcHXPaltMtWHh1Yg4c&s=ngRdq8e07yKM0OJVT1m3VQN9997V9-6rn4AQ_ZIGGOtMk&e=
> [4]

>

>

> Links:

>

>[1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.magicworldclub.com_&d=DwICAg&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwgOf-

ohJ4fMUkgQ_CCXdAl2eYyzt TuCCoP8QydfQ&e=
>[3]

v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&amp;r=dqpv9dujKAeg3912Mc7J9e01d6XDPkqQY8HartbUnL4z02HL sScQqcmQi_cvnuDB&amp;m=kIETMR-
VEQM_JCVRVAiuOw_M5FwfD18awRBD9lwcCoyeYfxcHXPaltMtWHh1Yg4c&amp;s=ngRdq8e07yKM0JV1m3VQN9997V9-6rn4AQ_ZIGGOtMk&amp;e=




